Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 3:21 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: PRS FOR SLT3986M Our ref: M12D18622206
Attachments: PRS SIGNED.zip; SLT3986M TP SAS.zip

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main < (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email « josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01@autoinsure.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 2:55 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Re: PRS FOR SLT3986M Our ref: M12D18622206

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear All,

We refer to the above matter and email below.
We do not agree with your proposed SJE Automobile Inspection Service.

However, we agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.
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Thank You.
Regards

Marvyn

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
mobile: (65) 8796 1913

e: claims01@autoinsure.com.sg

Auto Insure Pte. Ltd.
201437380M
6 Marsiling Lane S739145

t: (65) 3157 2626

f: (65) 6368 0081

w: www.autoinsure.com.sg
g.e: claims@autoinsure.com.sg

-- Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain information that is

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that

any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the

sender and delete the mail.--

Data Privacy Policy Notice: Auto Insure Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may
Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers
and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

On Tue, Jul 12,2022 at 2:13 PM WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir

We propose Automobile Inspection Service , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists

of surveyors.

Josephine Wong

Executive



Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909

Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3872 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Autolnsure (Claims) <claims01 @autoinsure.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 1:35 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: PRS FOR SLT3986M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear All,

Attached for your attention.

Do revert with the SJE appointed for the above matter and conduct Pre-Repair Survey for the said vehicle at
our premises.

Thank You.



Regards

did: (65) 3157 2624 / 3157 2628
mobile: (65) 9743 6363

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
Include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service
providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious code and
knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.



